~1ril 8, 1949

Ur, Janes Fhosds '
srehivist of the Wnlted  tates
‘azhington, D,C.

Jear Ur. “hoads,

“ersusnt to my letter of Yerch 23, 1969, I hsve received s duplicete
copy of 2D 47:8 ant 9, = duplicate of CD 47:8 ond threes copiea o "D47:7, asch
from » different ¥> fils, but nc response to t# iuestions I ssked.

With the utter chaos built int~ these fllas, =8 you Lsve nersonvlly
wciknowledged to ke the cese to 28, 1 cun conceiva of no way in'«hiek tanias
informetion esn te elicited exceot by ti. mekin. of questicna, pnrticulsrly
beeouse tids i, =3 18 nust ve, ¢ clamsified file oni resserchers csn ot go
fro one file to srota.-r on Lucoh, ¢o mo! huve unrastricted sccess tn to:
files, and eeniot wander turo.gh them »t wtll.

The wslidity of my queations 1s .ltsbli~ho‘ by 2047:2, tha las:

-cntune- of tue flrst parsazrenh o7 wilch lesver @o doubt there wea an /BRI
investigution of t cense nunber 3110R¥, as ! bed deduced, If the FBI
itself reports wit ‘h nisl tuat it had “frozem" imformation t» & mon 1+

8o etudiously leaves unluontlflod but whe I belisvs to be no lees th=n s
a-ptaln 1o tce New Yerk city “olice “epsrtment, it i1s 2lesr its interest
was rother intensive., Hew 4f it hed such dn investigstioa, which weculid
appesr, by its own revorts tc te the cese, sither you heve them or the
documents were denied the Ysrren “ommission. *n either crase they sre snd unjer
existing orders must be evuilable to you, smet be in tnls rchive. In 'ny
case, I believ: they should be svellable to 7e. If you do mo? hzve t.Lam 1 :goinm
engage im what you heve sbundantly establicshed sae s futility snd na:< you to
rrgueat them for your srcoive., l1n the remote ~v:ndt you decias tui: 14 t- ba
$he -weniagful, blstoricsl archive tie -ntire country hes beon dec.ive. luto
be lleving 1t 18, when you get response or the fiies, I would li< tc be 1n-
formed snd to have coples. ' ‘

I nete yowcontinuing refusal to supply m #ith elther s copy ol the
memorsndum-of transfer referred t» in t:® sutopsy penel ropert or a reason for
PYenyinz it to me, nowapprosching s third month in delay,repeet tint 1i- la

 wlmost two montha ®lnce you persomsliy promised L1t jrometly, ' ni reg~rd thst
after ¢ nusrter of & year s»m- of the questione I usked - these ti= ~rAat recente
ers without response of »ny kind, dospite your perscnsl rssursnce thetl none
remnined unanswered.If this i= your ceneept of he= t- be rehivist o7 the
Urited -tates, I wen® to helr yru lenve »n =beolutely cle-r recerd of 1t,

Sincerely,

I sderold 'eisterg



